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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

Architecturally, this house is a fine example of the Georgian stvle.
The building is two stories with a symmetrical five bay facade and a
double hipped roof. The building has several exceptional features. These
include the dentil moulding in the cornice, the classically inspired window
lintels and the front entrance which is flanked by pilasters. The double
hipped roof is an unusual feature seen on several Georgian homes in
Newburyvport.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The earliest documented owner of this house is that noted on the
1851 Map of Newburyport. At that time the house was owned by
James Caldwell. Caldwell had a dry goods store at 56 State Street.

Prior to 1872 this propertv was conveved to William B. Wentwroth.
In 1872 he is listed as the proprietor of the Essex House. Apparently this
building was used as an inn during this period. This building remained
1 the Wentworth family until 1919 when Joann Wentworth sold it to Maude
Tebbetts.
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